United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
COLORADO RIVER VALLEY FIELD OFFICE
2300 River Frontage Road
Silt, CO 81652
www.blm.gov/co/st/en/fo/crvfo.html

October 26, 2016
In Reply Refer To:
COC-074205 (CON040)

Mr. Gregory Dangler
President

RMR Aggregates, Inc.

9301 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 312
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Dear Mr. Dangler,

The BLM-Colorado River Valley Field Office is in receipt of RMR Aggregates Inc.’s correspondence regarding
the change of operator at the Mid-Continent Quarry. This change of operator is approved, pending the
acceptance of a satisfactory replacement bond.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact Jessica Lopez Pearce, Geologist, at
(970) 876-9018 or jlopezpearce @blm.gov.

Sincerely,

7

Glo agl;ibbetls
istant Field Manager



